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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Council  

FROM: Executive Assistant, Chantalle Newell 

SUBJECT: District Community Grants, September 2023 

DATE: September 14, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following District Community Grant requests were received over the summer months, while Council 
was adjourned: 

- Pubnico Light Monument Society, District 6, $500 – for ground maintenance. 
- Bay of Fundy Sea Kayak Symposium, District 9, $500 – Cover costs of community dinner at the 

WP Fire Hall. 
- Wedgeport Legion Branch 155, District 3, $500 – For recognition and honouring ceremony of 

Legion members that served in the military. 
- Festival Acadien de Wedgeport, District 3, $500 – up keep at the butte-de-la-croix. 
- Club des Audacieux de Quinan, District 5, $500 – Labour Day Picnic 

 

Council can make the following motion to capture all the grants requested, if they wish, rather than 
making a separate motion for each: 

Move that the following organizations receive a $500 District Community Grant: 

- Pubnico Light Monument Society, Bay of Fundy Sea Kayak Symposium, Wedgeport Legion 
Branch 155, Festival Acadien de Wedgeport, Club des Audacieux de Quinan. 

 


